
Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subjeck 

Jessica EUiott 
Tommy Williams; Sandy Moses; BJanca Bay0 
RE: Docket no. 010848-TP Item 2D on July 10,2001, Agenda Conference 

The way it is shown in MCD is how the company is certificated with us, and how they presented their name in their cert application. 
If there is a discrepancy, we have to go with MCD information unless there is valid documentation to correct MCD. 

We’ll correct the docket title to reflect the correct cert. number based on your e-mail. 

Thanks also for the heads-up on the agenda change. Will this be a verbal correction at agenda? 

-Original Message-- 
From: Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Monday, July 02,2001 520 PM 
To: Mary h e  
Cc: T o m y  Williams; Kay  fly^ 
Subject: Docket no. 010848TF’ Item 2D on July 10,2001, Agenda 
Conference 

Dr. Bane, Staff is requesting a change be made to this agenda item. The IXC Certifiate to be cancelled is 5312 not 4312 and we are 
requesting this change so we do not inadvertantly cancel the wrong certificate. 

Kay, The docket title needs to be changed also. I have another question as well. I checked MCD because the documents 
from the attorney refer to the company as OmniCall, Inc. and the docket title and MCD list the company as Omnicall, Inc. 

I don’t like to put all of this in motion and run, but I am going to be out of the office until July 10. I noticed ths problem and 
wanted to bring it to your attention. 
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